Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:19 PM

To: '‘Alexander, Jeriann [FCL]'

Cc: Marianne Robison; twrobison@comcast.net
Subject: RE: 2250 Telegraph Avenue - CAP Addendum

Your request for an extension is approved. | will try to review the CAP before the end of the fiscal year so you can get
your request for funds in for next year. I'll check on the status of the GeoTracker uploads at that time so we can finalize
all of this at one time. As you know, non compliance with Geotracker regulations can result in issuance of a Notice of
Violation and subsequent nonpayment by the Cleanup Fund.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub

From: Alexander, Jeriann [FCL] [mailto:jalexander@fugro.com]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Cc: Marianne Robison; twrobison@comcast.net

Subject: 2250 Telegraph Avenue - CAP Addendum

Hi Barbara,
As we discussed our team needs a few more days to complete the requested CAP Addendum.
We will submit the Addendum by May 11.

Our desire is to have an approved CAP in June to satisfy FY 12/13 UST Funding requirements.

We understand that it is a goal of Al Co to be diligent in making sure that Geotracker and Al Co FTP sites have
all required documentation.

Thank you for the reminder that items submitted to Geotracker and the Co ftp are double processed. That is
they are initially electronically or "auto" accepted, and then later they area manually reviewed and accepted.
It is therefore reasonable to have documents accepted and then to have the items re-evaluated for
acceptance of the content at two different times. | will followup with the RP on this process with a goal of
submitting missing or revised documents on an ongoing basis.

Thank you for your assistance.

Jeriann

Jeriann Alexander, PE, REA
Principal Engineer

Fugro Consultants, Inc.

Sacramento Area Office

1009 Enterprise Way, Suite 350

Roseville, CA 95678

Office: (916) 773-2600, ext. 128

Alt Office: (510) 267-4401

Mobile Number: (510) 610-8052
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